Appendix E
Licensing Sub Committee
12.08.15

----- Original Message-----

From: Chrissie Chambers_
Sent: 23 July 2015 09:19

To: Russ Howell

Subject: Off licence- Montagu St

Good Morning,

Following our telephone conversation yesterday I'm emailing to confirm the following

* An off license opening next door to EYS would not cause a direct issue with the students we work
with. | have worked as a manager for EYS for the past 6 years and always been near an off license of
some sort or being based in the town centre. We have had two incidents involving alcohol during
this time therefore | cannot see this being an issue. If the students wanted to buy alcohol they'd
probably go into town to buy it rather than next door- due to staff levels in and around the site.

If you need anything else please let me know.
Chrissie

Christina Chambers
Head of Centre
Action House

35-41 Montagu Street
Kettering

Northants

NN16 8XG

01536 425877
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